STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860G) 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-2050
E-Mail: ziting. council{@ct. gov
www.ct.govicse

DATE: January 27, 2014
TO: Parties & Intervenors
.%ﬁ\
Ly
FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director\‘}*‘
RE: DOCKET NO. 442 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 284 New Canaan Avenue, Norwalk,
Connecticut.

During a meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on January 23, 2014, the Council, on
its own motion, voted to reopen the evidentiary record for the above-referenced proceeding. An additional
public hearing has not been scheduled at this time.

Parties and intervenors are requested to file additional interrogatories on or before Thursday, February 6,
2014. Additional pre-filed testimony and responses to interrogatories are requested to be filed on or
before Thursday, February 20, 2014,
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